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North Bay Village 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
(“RFP”) 2020-002 

 
Holiday Lighting and Decorations Design and Display Services 

 
Questions & Answers 

 
1. Q.  How many light poles do you have along Kennedy Causeway that we can put   

     decor on?  
-Is there power on the poles?  
-Do you have a map showing the locations of poles? 

1. A.  There are 40 light poles in total, 20 poles on each side of the causeway. All  
           the poles have a GFI outlet, but the winning vendor will have to inspect to  
           make sure all is working properly.  

 
2. Q. Do you own any product that you'd want installed?  

         -What's the product and quantity? 
                -Do you have spec sheets? 
                -How old is the product? 

(pg 45 on RFP) 3.4 VILLAGE-OWNED INVENTORY: Proposer shall be responsible, at a minimum, for the 
inspection, installation, annual preventative/restorative maintenance, operation, removal, and storage of Village’s 
existing inventory of holiday decorations. Proposer shall store the decorations in an insurable, dry clean storage 
facility acceptable to the Village Manager or his/her designee and accessible for the Village to inspect during regular 
business hours 

2. A. The Village currently owns a nativity set that is damaged in some areas, and a   
     Minora that is used to light during the days of Hanukkah. Other items are   

random banners that I have not seen used. 
 

3. Q. Our question is if it would be possible to receive a copy of the City of North   
     Bay Village Logo?  

3. A. 
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4. Q. What current inventory does the city own and would like to incorporate into the    
     design 

4. A. Please see answer to question 2. The village will install and operate its 
menorah during Hanukkah. 

5. Q. Would a tropical theme be considered? 
5. A. Yes 

6. Q. I just wanted to find out about the existing city owned lighting prior to sending 
over the proposal to our design team to work on. Do you have an itemized list of 
the presently owned holiday decor/Pictures?  

6. A. The Village does not own any lighting. Please see answer to question 2. 

7. Google Map Entrance Locations. 
7. A. 
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All other documents, requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
All proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Questions & Answers and submit a 
signed copy of this form with their proposal. 

 
Proposer: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Name: _______________________________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________________________________ 

 


